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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) No.:  1220-040-2022-026 

TITLE:  Cloverdale Arena Chiller and Condenser 
Replacement 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  April 21st, 2022 

DATE: 
 

 PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE April 25th, 2022. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 1 to 1220-040-2022-026 is hereby issued by the City.  This 
addendum shall form part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all 
other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors for the above-
named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed 
for extras due to the Contractors or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This 
Addendum No. 1 contains four (4) pages. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. Will bypass be required on the new Cold pump and Condenser fan VFD’s? 

A1. The bidders are to provide a separate optional price for a starting bypass on each of the 
VFD’s for the brine pump and the condenser fan. 

Q2. Please confirm whether the existing glycol compressor cooling circ. pump is in fact to be retained 
as is? 

A2. The existing glycol pump for compressor oil cooling is to be replaced with a new pump 
and starter.  The existing pump is to be turned over to the Owner. 

Q3. The ammonia and secondary coolant relief systems have been updated this year to current 
standards under a separate contract. Please confirm that only the valves and branch connections 
from the new equipment, to the existing piping, are now only the scope of work. 

A3. The valves and branch connections from the new equipment to the existing piping, are in 
the scope of work. 
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Q4. Please confirm that the new condenser is to remain mounted on steel beams on the existing 

concrete slab, similar to as is now. 

A4. The steel beams for the new condenser can be reused if they match the base size and 
height required for the new condenser.  The bidder must include any modifications to the 
condenser base steel beams required for the new condenser.  Professional review of the 
seismic attachment is also required. 

Q5. Can you advise the expected award date of the contract? 

A5. The City will not be providing this information at this time. 

Q6. Can the specified schedule can be extended?  Between equipment lead times, shipping and 
installation, it does not look like the initially specified schedule can be met. 

A6. The City would not like to change the schedule at this time and would like contractors to 
meet this timeline if possible.  However, if this is not feasible in current market 
circumstances, the City is willing to make accommodations. 

Q7. Is a new underfloor heating pump required? 

A7. A new underfloor heating pump and starter is required. 

Q8. Are brine tests available? 

A8. Current brine tests are included at the end of this addendum as Attachment 1. 

Q9. Are check lights required? 

A9. Check lights are to be provided for the heat tracing on the condenser water lines and pan 
heater. 

Q10. Are new oil separators required? 

A10. The bidders are to provide separate optional pricing for new oil separators for each 
compressor. The new separators are to be supplied with replaceable, coalescing elements, 
and new stop and check valves. 

 
All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 

 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 
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ATTACHMENT 1 – BRINE TESTS 
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